(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JPckup [ war ] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

IREINMRRE I

500185964655

£. DENNARD

Aoi|o




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Karen Pearce [klp@hendersonsoutheast.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 17, 2010 5:33 PM .
To: CorpAddressChange ‘
Subject: Corporation Address Change i

Please make the following mailing address and principal office address change for:!.

RCS PROPERTIES;TNC,
Document Numper L04261

New address:

1278 Osborne Court
West Melbourne, FL. 32904

Thank you for your assistance.

Peggy H. Stuhlmiller :
President i

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This ¢-mail may contains confidential and/or privileged information intended 0:13)1 for the use of the individual

or entity to which it is sent. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of this communicatien is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or telephone, !
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